
Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

PO_4501322966, Opal Sands
3 mensajes

Beth Ballweg <Beth.Ballweg@hunterdouglas.com> 10 de febrero de 2026 a las 3:27 p.m.
Para: Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>, Erica Montañez <emontanez@bajacontract.com>
CC: Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>, Maritza Meza <maritza.meza-baja@hunterdouglas.com>

Hi Alejandra-

PO 4501322966 was put on hold in October. This PO is now ready to be processed, please proceed with fabrication.

Thank you,

Beth Ballweg
Project Manager

C: 702.473.1810

Instagram   •  Facebook   •  LinkedIn 

From: Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 2:02 PM
To: Beth Ballweg <Beth.Ballweg@hunterdouglas.com>
Subject: Re: New PO_4501322966, Opal Sands

 

Hello Beth, don't worry, we have confirmed the receipt of the PO but we haven't processed it yet. We will be waiting for
your update.

Best regards, hope you're doing well. Thank you in advance."  

 

El mié, 22 oct 2025 a la(s) 1:53 p.m., Beth Ballweg (Beth.Ballweg@hunterdouglas.com) escribió:

Hi Alejandra-

Please put this PO On Hold.

I missed that the M&I is included on the order and we will need to verify the shade dimensions before this goes to
production.

Sorry for the confusion!

Thank you,

Beth Ballweg
Project Manager
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C: 702.473.1810

Instagram   •  Facebook   •  LinkedIn 

From: Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 1:22 PM
To: HDH Purchasing <HDHPurchasing@hunterdouglas.com>
Cc: O Orderentry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>; Beth Ballweg <Beth.Ballweg@hunterdouglas.com>; Maritza
Meza <maritza.meza-baja@hunterdouglas.com>; Idalys Hill <idalys.hill@hunterdouglas.com>; Erica
Montañez <emontanez@bajacontract.com>
Subject: Re: New PO_4501322966, Opal Sands

 

Hi HDH

We confirm receipt of the PO.

Thank you.

 

El mié, 22 oct 2025 a la(s) 1:08 p.m., HDH Purchasing (HDHPurchasing@hunterdouglas.com) escribió:

Dear Vendor:

Please review the attached Purchase Order.  Feel free to contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you for your service.

Sincerely,
Hunter Douglas Hospitality

702-227-0226
HDHPurchasing@hunterdouglas.com

 

 

HDH Purchasing

Instagram  •  Facebook •  Houzz •  LinkedIn •  YouTube •  Pinterest 

 

 

--

--

Alejandra Sanchez

Order Entry Department.
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Baja Window Shading, S. de R.L. de C.V. / Di Calabria Industries, Inc. 

For new Orders and revised orders please submit to orderentry@bws.com.mx

 

 

--

--

Alejandra Sanchez

Order Entry Department.

Baja Window Shading, S. de R.L. de C.V. / Di Calabria Industries, Inc. 

For new Orders and revised orders please submit to orderentry@bws.com.mx

 

PO_4501322966, VN_Di Calabria In, DocDt_10_22_2025.PDF
264K

Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com> 10 de febrero de 2026 a las 3:52 p.m.
Para: Beth Ballweg <Beth.Ballweg@hunterdouglas.com>
CC: Erica Montañez <emontanez@bajacontract.com>, Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>, Maritza Meza
<maritza.meza-baja@hunterdouglas.com>

Hi Beth, thank you for the update, PO well received.

Best regards,

[Texto citado oculto]

Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com> 10 de febrero de 2026 a las 4:36 p.m.
Para: Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>, Erica Montañez <emontanez@bajacontract.com>
CC: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, "dicaar@dicalabriainc.net" <dicaar@dicalabriainc.net>, O Orderentry
<orderentry@bws.com.mx>, Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>

Buen día, orden de venta en SAP y BM.
[Texto citado oculto]

2 archivos adjuntos

COAST DRAPERY SERVICE INC Beth Ballweg - 4501322966 - CT00068 - DIC1499 - Baja Window Shading -
Custom Order Confirmation - 2026-02-11.pdf
25K

SO 24656 Opal Sands.pdf
70K
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